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On May 17, 2016, the PLUM committee approved Park Impact (Quimby) Fee Ordinance

with associated environmental and land use findings.

In order to use the CEQA exemption for rates, tolls, fares or other charges (Section
15273(a)(4)) for this case, the City Council needs to record a written finding as follows:

Fee Exemption Finding:

The City Council finds that the ordinance is statutorily exempt from CEGA pursuant
to California Public Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8) as the ordinance
establishes, structures and restructures impact fees for the purpose of obtaining
funds for capital projects necessary to maintain service within existing service levels,
insofar as the ordinance updates the City's Guimby fee and establishes a park impact
fee for non-subdivision developments in order to maintain the level of service related
to the provision of parks and open space in the existing service area, which is the

entire City of Los Angeles.

Sincerely

Vincent P. Berroni, AICP
Director of Planning
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